
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kawski, Scott W CIV USARMY 99 RSC (US) <scott.w.kawski.civ@mail.mil> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 9:36 AM 
To: Karlee Demain <karlee.demain@tideh2o.net> 
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] NY010 - Security PM Cancellation (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Yes confirmed. 
 
Thanks 
 
 
Very Respectfully, 
 
 
Mr Scott W. Kawski 
CIV, Operations Division 
99th Readiness Division, DPW 
Phone: 814.836.4712 
Mobile: 609-744-1123 
Fax: 814.836.4701 
Email: scott.w.kawski.civ@mail.mil 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Karlee Demain [mailto:karlee.demain@tideh2o.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 12:31 PM 
To: Kawski, Scott W CIV USARMY 99 RSC (US) <scott.w.kawski.civ@mail.mil> 
Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net> 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] NY010 - Security PM Cancellation  
 
All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and 
confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the 
address to a Web browser.  
 
 
________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
Scott, 
 
  
 
Just to confirm, we are going to go ahead and cancel the Security PMs at 
NY010 with Johnson Controls. 
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Thank you for your help!  
 
  
 
R, 
 
Karlee Demain 
 
Tidewater Inc. 
 
724-678-6067 Cell 
 
 


	From: Kawski, Scott W CIV USARMY 99 RSC (US) <scott.w.kawski.civ@mail.mil>
	From: Karlee Demain [mailto:karlee.demain@tideh2o.net]

